
 

 

  
Heating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration Professional Licensure State Agency 
 

State  State Agency Link 
Alabama Alabama Board of Heating, Air 

Conditioning, and Refrigeration 
Contractors 

Alaska Alaska Department of Labor Standards 
Arizona Arizona Registrar of Contractors 
Arkansas Arkansas Department of Labor and 

Licensing 
California Department of Consumer Affairs 

Contractors State Licensing Board 
Colorado Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection 
Delaware Division of Professional Regulation 
District of Columbia District of Columbia Board of Industrial 

Trades 
Florida Department of Business and Professional 

Regulation 
Georgia Georgia State Board of Conditioned Air 

Contractors 
Hawaii Hawaii Department of Commerce and 

Consumer Affairs 
Idaho Idaho Division of Building Safety 
Illinois Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Indiana Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Iowa Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals 

and Licensing 
Kansas Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Kentucky Department of Housing, Buildings, and 

Construction 
Louisiana Louisiana State Licensing Board 

https://hacr.alabama.gov/licensees/
https://hacr.alabama.gov/licensees/
https://hacr.alabama.gov/licensees/
https://www.labor.state.ak.us/lss/mihome.htm
https://roc.az.gov/
https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/labor/code-enforcement/hvac-r/
https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/labor/code-enforcement/hvac-r/
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp?language=en_US
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/plumbers/hvacrlicensure/
https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/boardofindustrialtrades
https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/boardofindustrialtrades
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-conditioned-air-contractors
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-conditioned-air-contractors
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/hvac/hvac-licensing/
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/building/plumbing-mechanical/plumbing-licensure/contractor-license
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/building/plumbing-mechanical/plumbing-licensure/contractor-license
https://dhbc.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=150
https://dhbc.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=150
https://lslbc.louisiana.gov/contractors/


 

 

Maine Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 
Contractors 

Maryland Maryland Board of Heating, Ventilation, 
Air Conditioning and Refrigeration 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Requirements 
Michigan Michigan Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Minnesota Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Mississippi Mississippi State Board of Contractors 
Missouri Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Montana Department of Labor and Industry 
Nebraska Department of Labor 
Nevada Nevada State Contractors Board 
New Hampshire Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
New Jersey New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 
New Mexico New Mexico Regulation and Licensing 

Department 
New York Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
North Carolina North Carolina Requirements 
North Dakota North Dakota Secretary of State 
Ohio Ohio Construction Industry Licensing 

Board 
Oklahoma Oklahoma Construction Industries Board 
Oregon Oregon Construction Contractors Board 
Pennsylvania Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Puerto Rico Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training 
South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing, and 

Regulation 
South Dakota Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Tennessee Board of Licensing Contractors 

https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/hvacr/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/hvacr/
https://www.nextinsurance.com/blog/hvac-license-in-massachusetts/
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bcc/sections/licensing-section/exam-lic/mechanical-examination-licensing-registration-application-information
https://www.msboc.us/
https://erd.dli.mt.gov/work-comp-regulations/montana-contractor/
https://dol.nebraska.gov/
https://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/licensing/forms-and-applications/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hvacr
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction/Mechanical_Plumbing.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction/Mechanical_Plumbing.aspx
https://www.nextinsurance.com/blog/north-carolina-hvac-license/
https://www.sos.nd.gov/business/licensing-registration/contractors
https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/boards/ohio-construction-industry-licensing-board/contractors-and-contracting-companies/contractors-contracting-companies
https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/boards/ohio-construction-industry-licensing-board/contractors-and-contracting-companies/contractors-contracting-companies
https://oklahoma.gov/cib.html
https://www.oregon.gov/CCB/licensing/Pages/whoneedslicense.aspx
https://dlt.ri.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/clb/
https://llr.sc.gov/clb/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractors.html


 

 

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
Utah Occupational and Professional Licensing 
Vermont Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Virgin Islands Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
Virginia Professional and Occupational 

Regulation 
Washington Labor and Industries 
West Virginia West Virginia Department of Commerce 

Division of Labor 
Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of Safety and 

Professional Services 
Wyoming Does Not Require Licensing for HVAC 

Contractors 
 

 
 

https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/acr/
https://dopl.utah.gov/contracting/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Tradesmen/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Tradesmen/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/register-as-a-contractor/
https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Default.aspx

